
Advices & Queries – 
The Meeting and Friends of All Ages  

The meeting community is the seedbed of our spiritual lives.  

Meetings heed the needs of their members and attenders as they move along their life 
journeys.  

As Friends we place a high value on intergenerational activities to nurture life in the Spirit.  

• How do we recognize and cherish the contributions that Friends of all ages make to 
our Quaker community?  

• How does our meeting stay tender to those who may be discomforted by children?  
• How do we value each other as children of God without prejudgment based on 

age?  
• How does our meeting walk alongside members and attenders at all stages of their 

lives?  
• How does living in Quaker community nurture a meaningful life?  

 


